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Dear M4r. Anderson:

On June 20, 1983, we met ‘to discuss the above—captioned
case at the fourth .step of the contractual grievance '
procedure set forth in the 1981 Natlonal Agreement.

The question raised in this gr1evance involved reemployment
of a former full-time regular employee under 546.212 of the
Employee and Labor Relations Manual.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. We agreed that the
pre—-arbitration decision (copy enclosed) in case HS8C-NA-C 50
sufficiently addressed the issue in this case. The employee
in question was reemployed in accordance with the provisions
of 546 of the ELM. o

Please sign and return a copy of this letter as your
acknowledgment of agreement to’ resolve this case.”
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